
No: EDN-H (2) B (2)5&6/2019-HPSSC 
Directorate of Elementary Education 

Himachal Pradesh Lalpani Shimla-1. 
Dated Shimla-1 the March, 2023 

To 
Sh. Deepak Kumar S/o Sh. Chaudhary Ram, 
Viii. Jusab Tehsil Salooni Manjir (228) Chamba, 
Distt. Chamba H.P. -176312. 

Sub: Recruitment to the post of TGT (NM) Post Code:-700 (on contract basis) 

Sir, 

On the subject cited above, it is to inform you that your name was recommended 

by the Secretary, HPSSC, Hamipur vide letter No.HP-SSC-C(2)6/2018-17710 dated 17.08.2019 for the 

post of TGT (NM) under Gen-BPL category, however, in the letter at point no. 5 of note it was 

mentioned that' The candidates at Sr. No. 23, 98, 117, 145, 168 of the recommendation list have also 

been recommended subject to verification of their BPL certificate as they have submitted the certificate 

of Non-employment as well as experience certificate as SMC on Grant in Aid basis". Your name was at.  

Sr. No. 98 in the recommendation list. Accordinlgy, the Department asked the Director, Rural 

Development Department H.P. Shimla-09 to inquire into the matter and the Director, Rural 

Development Department, Himachal Pradesh Shimla-171001 vide letter No. SMP-7/2010-(Bud)RDD-

XIX-10040 dated 28.12.2022 informed that the Assistant Commissioner (Development)-cum-Block 

Development Officer Salooni, District Chamba vide his office letter No. 8416 dated 09.12.2022 has 

informed that a Fact Finding Committee was constituted by him to ascertain the BPL status of the family 

of Sh. Deepak Kumar S/o Sh. Chaudhary Ram and the continuation of such status despite the 

engagement of Sh. Deepak Kumar as SMC Teacher (GIA Basis). As per the Committee's report, the 

family was selected in the BPL category in the year 2007 and the Gram Panchayat had not received any 

intimation from the family or Sh. Deepak Kumar with regard to the engagement of him as SMC Teacher 

on 05.07.2016. It is also found by the Committee that a total number of 15 Gram Sabha meetings were 

held between 09.07.2016 to 11.02.2020 and the Gram Sabha had not received any objection regarding 

BPL status of his family during such period. Later, on receipt of intimation of selection of Sh. Deepak 

Kumar as IGT(Arts), the Gram Sabha has removed the name of Sh. Deepak Kumar from the BPL list. 

vide resolution No. 42 dated 15.03.2021. On the basis of the aforesaid facts, the Committee found that 

Sh. Deepak Kumar was not eligible to be selected for the post of TGT (Arts) in the BPL category w.e.f. 

05.07.2016 when he was engaged as SMC teacher. Therefore, the BPL certificate submitted by him for 

recruitment to the post of TGT (Arts) be treated as invalid. 

In view of above, your selection for the post of TGT (NM) under Gen-BPL 

category through HPSSC, Hamirpur is invalid, hence, your candidature for appointment as TGT (NM) 

under Gen-BPL category is hereby rejected. 

fAtIga7 
Director Element ducation, 

3 1 MAR 2023 
Himachal Pr. esh Shimla-1 

• •••••• 



No: EDN-H (2) B (2)5&6/2019-HPSSC 
Directorate of Elementary Education 
Himachal Pradesh Lalpani Shimla-1. 
Dated Shimla-1 the March, 2023 

Sh. Ankit Sharma S/o Sh. Padam Singh, 
Viii. Dhagoli Tehsil Chirgaon, Kanthali (47), 
Distt. Shimla H.P. 

Sub: Recruitment to the post of TGT (Arts) Post Code:-699 (on contract basis) 

Sir, 

On the subject cited above, it is to inform you that your name was recommended-

by the Secretary, HPSSC, Hamipur vide letter No.HP-SSC-C(2)412018-17790 dated 21.08.2019 for the 

post of TGT (Arts) under Gen-BPL category, however, in the letter at point no. 6 of note it was 

mentioned that "The candidates at Sr. No. 310 of the recommendation list has also been recommended 

subject to verification of BPL certificate as the candidate has also submitted the experience certificate 

for the post of TGT (Arts) on SMC Grant in Aid basis with effect from 10.07.2015 to till date". Your 

name was at Sr. No. 310 in the recommendation list. Accordinlgy, the Department asked the Director, 

Rural Development Department H.P. Shimla-09 to inquire into the matter and the Director, Rural 

Development Department, Himachal Pradesh Shimla-171001 vide letter No. SMP.-7/2010-(Bud)RDD-.  

XIX-8515dated 28.11.2022 informed that the Secretary, Gram Panchyat Dhagoli of Chhohara Block 

of District Shimla has reported that the Gram Panchayat had no intimation about the engagement of 

Sh. Ankit Sharma as SMC teacher on 07.09.2015 and his family remained in the BPL Category 

from the year 2007-08 to 14.07.2019. Even, a false declaration was also submitted by the head of 

the family Sh. Padam Singh (father of Sh. Ankit Sharma) on 21.08.2018 that no family member is in 

the Govt/Semi Government job. The Secretary, Gram Panchayat clarified that on the basis of the 

salary report of the Principal, GHS Jabbal u/c GSSS Gaonsari, the BPL certificate issued in the 

favour of Sh. Padam Singh be treated as invalid w.e.f. 07.09.2015. 

In view of above, your selection for the post of TGT (Arts) under Gen-BPL 

category through HPSSC; Hamirpur is invalid, hence, your candidature for appointment as TGT (Arts) 

under Gen-BPL category is hereby rejected. 

ze'TT fkkwrma (b.) 

31 MAR 2023 

Director Elementar,Eucation, 
Himachal Prade Shimla-1 

Dr•-"r0T-1 
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